From: Felder, Eric [efelder@lehman.com]. Sent:3/23/2008 8:54 PM.

To: McDade, Bart [bmcdade@lehman.com].
Cc:
Bcc:

Subject: Re: Lehman article.

Thanks a ton

----- Original Message -----
From: McDade, Bart

To: Felder, Eric

Sent: Sun Mar 23 20:52:30 2008
Subject: Re: Lehman article

Okonit

----- Original Message -----
From: Felder, Eric

To: McDade, Bart

Sent: Sun Mar 23 13:38:10 2008
Subject: Fw: Lehman article

Between you and me only please. You might need to help push andy along here around the delevering we need to accomplish. He obviously just
got the seat and might not want to push that hard but in my opinion we need to push hard in this 3 week window before mer earnings

----- Original Message -----
From: Felder, Eric

To: Lowitt, lan T

Sent: Sun Mar 23 13:36:54 2008
Subject: Re: Lehman article

Il do my best and you know I'm not shy even though he is my boss. Can you send me a breakout of fid (cash cap usage) so | can push him on the
right spots? Or tell me what you need him to do and ill push up from my seat

----- Original Message -----
From: Lowitt, lan T

To: Felder, Eric

Sent: Sun Mar 23 13:33:31 2008
Subject: RE: Lehman article

Push your buddy Andy. lan

-----Original Message -----

From: Felder, Eric

Sent: Sunday, March 23, 2008 1:33 PM
To: Lowitt, lan T

Subject: Re: Lehman article

Agreed. That's why we have to take full advantage of this window and delever.

----- Original Message -----
From: Lowitt, lan T

To: Felder, Eric

Sent: Sun Mar 23 13:29:27 2008
Subject: RE: Lehman article

Doesn't help. lan
-----Original Message-----

From: Felder, Eric
Sent: Sunday, March 23, 2008 1:25 PM

FOIA CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED LBHI_SEC07940_625905
BY LEHMAN BROTHERS HOLDINGS INC.



To: Lowitt, lan T
Subject: Lehman article

Bunch of people looking at this article

www.portfolio.com/news-markets/top-5/2008/03/20/Lehmans-Debt-Shuffle
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